Contact

9887769990 (Mobile) ssk.cird1@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/dr-sandeep-k-shrivastava-91b43910 (LinkedIn) www.blallab.com (Company) www.blal.org (Company)

Top Skills

Molecular Biology
Polymerase Chain Reaction (PCR)
Immunology

Dr Sandeep K. Shrivastava

Founder & Executive Director, Centre for Innovation, Research & Development (CIRD), Sr. Consultant & , Head Dept. of Allergy & Molecular Diagnostics, Director- CoE-MGIRD & CoE-AD Jaipur, Rajasthan, India

Summary

Founder & Executive Director CIRD and Centre of Excellence Allergy Diagnostics, CoE Molecular Genomics, Innovations, Research & Development along with expert consultancy in Medical Molecular Microbiology & Biotechnology, Scientific management, Innovation, Research & Development and Entrepreneurship Awareness. Expert Consultant for Project Management, Contract Research, Policy Making in Health Sector, Training on Good Laboratory Practices & Other Laboratory Protocols and Tools, Research & development. Consultant for Molecular Laboratory Establishments & expansion (Infectious and non infectious molecular lab, covid-19 molecular lab, Tuberculosis lab etc), Expert for emergency management / health crisis situations/ epidemic / pandemics)

Experience

Dr. B. Lal Clinical Laboratory
11 years 5 months

Derector CoE-MGIRD & CoE-AD January 2024 - Present (1 year 7 months)

Executive Director CIRD & COEAD & COEMGIRD Head Allergy & Molecular Diagnostics

July 2023 - Present (2 years 1 month)

Jaipur, Rajasthan, India

Sr. Consultant & Executive Director CIRD, Head Molecular Diagnostics and COEAD

July 2023 - Present (2 years 1 month)

India

Founder Head, Centre for Innovation, Research & Development (CIRD) March 2014 - Present (11 years 5 months)

Jaipur, Rajasthan

Founder Head of Centre for Innovation, Research & Development (CIRD). Managing various activities on Innovation, Research & Development aspects at of Dr. B. Lal Clinical Laboratory Pvt. Ltd & Dr. B. Lal Inst. of Biotechnology. Working in the Molecular Diagnostics and managing technical division & developing R & D activities, Business development strategies for the same

Dr B. Lal Institute of Biotechnology Associate Professor and Head Research & Development March 2014 - Present (11 years 5 months) Jaipur, India

Dr B. Lal Institute of Biotechnology, Dr B. Lal Institute of Biotechnology, Inst. of Biotech Industrial Training, Inst. of Paramedical Sci March 2014 - Present (11 years 5 months) Jaipur, India

Pasteur Institute de Lille, France Postdoctorant December 2009 - Present (15 years 8 months)

university

Faculty in Amity Institute of Biotechnology, Amity University Rajasthan September 2006 - November 2009 (3 years 3 months)

PGIMER, Chandigarh Researcher 2001 - 2006 (5 years)

Education

Postgraduate Institute of Medical Education and Research PhD, Microbiology -Parasitology · (2000 - 2006)

Post Graduate Institute of Medical Education & Research (PGIMER) Doctor of Philosophy - PhD, Medical Microbiology & Biotechnology